Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R30581
DESCRIPTION | arv | PAID
PermitTRAK ($600.00)
BRES2404-0015  Address: 68 KEELBOAT LN  APN: 0623-07-2380.000 ($600.00)
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING FEES (5600.00)
12/16/2024: Customer not building SFD (5600.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30581 ($600.00)

Date Paid: Monday, December 16, 2024
Paid By: BRES2404-0015

Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: EMV 10383298871
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Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R28254

DESCRIPTION | arv | PAID
PermitTRAK $650.00
BRES2404-0015 Address: 68 KEELBOAT LN APN: 0623-07-2380.000 $650.00
LAND USE FEES $25.00
LAND USE PERMIT FEE [ 0 [ $25.00
PLAN REVIEW FEES $25.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE RESIDENTIAL | 0 l $25.00

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING FEES

NEW SFD FEE

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R28254
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Date Paid: Tuesday, July 09, 2024
Paid By: QUALITY FIRST BUILDERS LLC
Cashier: KBG

Pay Method: EMV 10048667924
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Printed: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:25 AM 10of1 !i




Donna Johnson

——
From: Amanda C. Wiles
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 10:22 AM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: 68 Keelboat Ln.

The customer called and wants to cancel permit BRES2404-0015
and refund $1,025.00.

Thank You, ‘2’]’ /| o
Q. 43y a1

Amanda Wiles ’TD(YL m T
Administrative S rt Specialist |
Development Services 0% [cep}V "
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(910) 814-7525 | awiles@harnett.org
420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillingto. 46

https://harnett.org/permits/
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Central Permitting: Welcome

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




